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February 24, 2015

To: Keith Petrosky

City Clerk

City of Vineland

From: Mayor Ruben Bermudez

Re: Vineland Library Board of Trustees Appointment

Dear Keith,

| hereby appoint Greg Gallo as my alternate to serve on the Library Board of Trustees effective February
26, 2015 with the term ending on December 31, 2016.

Since@y,

|
[ §

Mayor Ruben Bermudez

CC: Personnel Director, Rosie Gonzalez

Special arrangements for persons with disabilities may be made if requested in
advance by contacting the Business Administrator’s office at 856-794-4144.
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February 18, 2015

To: Keith Petrosky

City Clerk

City of Vineland

From: Mayor Ruben Bermudez

Re: VDID Board of Directors

Dear Keith,

| hereby re-appoint Mr. Dennis Ingraldi, appointed/property owner as a member of the VDID

Management Corporation Board of Directors, effective January 1, 2015 with a term to expire on
December 31, 2018.

P Sincerely,

N\

e égﬁ/{;{%’,

{

#

CC: Personnel Director, Rosie Gonzalez
Russell Swanson, Director VDID
Robert A. De Santo, Secretary-Treasurer

Special arrangements for persons with disabilities may be made if requested in
advance by contacting the Business Administrator’s office at 856-794-4144.
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February 13, 2015

The Honorable Ruben Bermudez
CITY OF VINELAND

640 E. Wood Street

Vineland, NJ 08360

Re:  VDID Board Appointment

Dear Mayor Bermudez: ' ~
Dennis Ingraldi is a mayor appointed/propérty pwhe;"r'.ménf_izbyer‘ of the VDID Board of Directors.

The Board supports his re-appointment and respectfully requests that you re-appoint Mr.

Ingraldi for a 3 year term, effective January 1, 2015.

Your favorable consideration of this request, of course, would be greatly appreciated. Thank
you. '

Respectfully, \D!(’ 3/ 20 Jf

Robert A. De Santo,
Secretary-Treasurer ,

RAD/dmc
cc: VDID Attn: Russell Swanson -






